

## Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928 Foxley



FOXLEY is a small parish in the Chippenham Division of Wilts Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District of Malmesbury, and Diocese of Bristol, and is distant 2½ miles from Malmesbury, 3 from Hullavington and 10 from Chippenham. The register of the church (dedication not known) dates from 1715. The living, a rectory, with that of Bremilham annexed in 1893, joint net yearly value, £238, is in the gift of Lord Lilford and Lady Northwick alternately. The principal landowners are Lord Lilford (who owns the manor), Col. W. W. Turner, and the executors of the late Colonel Sir G. L. Holford. Area, 1,135 acres; rateable value, £622; population in 1921, 65. Letters arrive through Malmesbury and are despatched at 10 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. Easton Grey is the nearest Telegraph Office.

RECTOR - Rev. H. L. Warneford, B.A.

**Gentry/Private Residents/Traders** 

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Bell	W.			Highfield
Hollis	J.		Gardener	
Rich	T.			Cowage Farm
Turner		Capt.		Manor House
Warneford	H. L.	Rev., B.A.		Rectory

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2016/John Pope